

# Title Index



## TITLE INDEX

E - Emergency

W/O - Without Emergency

V/O - Veto Override

RFEIR – Requirements for Enactment; Initiative or Referendum

W/S - Without Signature

LIVS - Line Item Veto Signed

RFE - Requirements for Enactment

A.R.S. TITLE	BILL NUMBER	CHAPTER NUMBER	SHORT TITLE	PAGE NUMBER
1	SB 1240	310	<del>private postsecondary institutions; police officers</del> (NOW: peace officers; appointment; training)	107
	HB 2226	40	Juneteenth day; state holiday.	71
3	SB 1270	221	pest management division	104
	SB 1344	160	agriculture omnibus	104
	HB 2171	232	weights and measures; omnibus	105
	HB 2326	361	agricultural feed; sales; tax exemption	52
	HB 2340	136	wild horses; management; prohibition	41
	HB 2613	371	regulatory boards; licensing; revisions	26
4	SB 1373	161	liquor omnibus	21
	SB 1381	76	wine; direct shipment	21
	HB 2030	285	liquor premises; firearms; retired officers	109
	HB 2031	91 E	liquor purchases; other state identification	23
	HB 2182	345	liquor; sampling; eligibility; square footage	24
	HB 2215	184	<del>trade or commerce; technical correction</del> (NOW: alcohol; director duties; surcharge reports)	24
	HB 2261	290	electronic benefit transfers; prohibitions; violations	85
	HB 2666	372 W/O	governor's economic opportunity office; consolidation	27
5	SB 1295	339	DUI; watercraft; medical practitioner; authorization	95
	SB 1411	341	industries for blind; repeal; successor	22
	SB 1435	342	racing commission; continuation; conforming changes	104
	HB 2127	246	<del>small property tax balance delinquency</del> . (NOW: prohibition; live dog racing)	105
	HB 2261	290	electronic benefit transfers; prohibitions; violations	85
	HB 2387	247 RFE	racing; hardship tax credit; elimination	53
	HB 2707	124	K-12 education; budget reconciliation; 2016-2017.	11
6	SB 1358	277	motor vehicle dealer licensing	112
	HB 2152	63	consumer lenders; referral fees; insurance	60
	HB 2448	30	audits; accountants; reciprocity privilege	74
	HB 2471	332	<del>technical correction; college savings plan</del> (NOW: credit unions; actions; meetings)	62
	HB 2535	263	<del>community college boards; terms; duration</del> (NOW: motor vehicle dealers; titles; licensing)	115
8	SB 1238	151	<del>advisory council; Indian health care</del> (NOW: tribes; child safety; health care)	79
	SB 1298	158	probation; juvenile; adult	96
	SB 1308	314	juvenile charged as adult; detention	108
	SB 1330	275	parent-child relationship; termination; petition	81
	HB 2059	61	DCS information; governor access	83
	HB 2099	286	developmental disabilities; terminology; settings	84
	HB 2260	134	foster care review board; continuation	85

**TITLE INDEX (Cont'd)**

<b>A.R.S. TITLE</b>	<b>BILL NUMBER</b>	<b>CHAPTER NUMBER</b>	<b>SHORT TITLE</b>	<b>PAGE NUMBER</b>
8	HB 2375	135	crime victims' rights; facility dog	100
	HB 2376	8	victim restitution; stipulated amount; hearings	100
	HB 2427	103	child removal; uniform criteria	89
	HB 2442	71 E	behavioral health; urgent need; children	89
	HB 2452	133	cash assistance; eligibility; children	90
	HB 2522	300	DCS; intake hotline; reports	92
9	SB 1235	111	consideration of property rights; zoning	65
	SB 1248	351	<del>body of water; aggregate mining</del> (NOW: pet store operators; dealers; regulations)	103
	SB 1350	208	<del>technical corrections; taxation</del> (NOW: online lodging; administration; definitions)	46
	SB 1524	209	regulatory actions; limitation	68
	HB 2076	93	annexation; single property owner; exception	69
	HB 2107	287	<del>substance abuse recovery homes</del> (NOW: structured sober living homes)	84
	HB 2130	27	municipalities; counties; energy use; reporting	118
	HB 2131	28	municipalities; counties; auxiliary containers; prohibitions	118
	HB 2146	62	municipalities; property sale threshold; election	41
	HB 2171	232	weights and measures; omnibus	105
	HB 2255	99	service animals; licensing; fee waiver	71
	HB 2301	189	bonding; sale; premiums; refunding; refinance	51
	HB 2391	195	municipalities; water rates; requirements	119
	HB 2448	30	audits; accountants; reciprocity privilege	74
	HB 2486	259	telecommunications utilities; relocation; reimbursement	53
HB 2497	260	<del>local governments; permits; equipment</del> (NOW: equipment; permits; local government)	74	
HB 2635	335	municipalities; taxes and fees; notification	75	
10	SB 1047	16	county attorney; powers and duties	94
	SB 1089	18	county property; wireless communication facilities	64
	SB 1104	19	medical examiner; jurisdiction; death reporting	78
	SB 1198	337	public library operation; third party contracts	64
	SB 1235	111	consideration of property rights; zoning	65
	SB 1248	351	<del>body of water; aggregate mining</del> (NOW: pet store operators; dealers; regulations)	103
	SB 1306	326	county development fees	66
	SB 1348	340	county treasurer; warrants; electronic transfers	45
	SB 1356	354	business entities; shareholders; officers; directors	21
	HB 2123	289	<del>technical correction; bulk food; applicability</del> (NOW: corporation commission; conflict of interest)	99
	HB 2447	322	business entities; database; posting; requirements	74
	HB 2592	204	nonprofit corporations; electronic voting	26
HB 2614	349	cooperative associations	26	
11	SB 1350	208	<del>technical corrections; taxation</del> (NOW: online lodging; administration; definitions)	46
	SB 1382	162	<del>committee of reference; standing committee</del> (NOW: service animals; regulation; rights; definitions)	66
	SB 1459	227	water improvements program; grants; county	118
	SB 1516	79	campaign finance amendments	98
	SB 1524	209	regulatory actions; limitation	68
	SB 1530	128	agency consolidation; budget reconciliation; 2016-2017	17
	HB 2021	81	codes; adoption by reference; copies	69
	HB 2107	287	<del>substance abuse recovery homes</del> (NOW: structured sober living homes)	84
	HB 2130	27	municipalities; counties; energy use; reporting	118

**TITLE INDEX (Cont'd)**

<b>A.R.S. TITLE</b>	<b>BILL NUMBER</b>	<b>CHAPTER NUMBER</b>	<b>SHORT TITLE</b>	<b>PAGE NUMBER</b>
11	HB 2131	28	municipalities; counties; auxiliary containers; prohibitions	118
	HB 2247	41	county merit system; terms; hearings	71
	HB 2255	99	service animals; licensing; fee waiver	71
	HB 2288	252	constables; duties; training; discipline	110
	HB 2301	189	bonding; sale; premiums; refunding; refinance	51
	HB 2430	255	<del>library trustees; annual report</del> (NOW: counties; free library system)	73
	HB 2666	372 W/O	governor's economic opportunity office; consolidation	27
12	SB 1256	352	drug lab remediation; assayers; repeal	65
	SB 1293	338	mediation; confidential communications; exception	95
	HB 2013	80	information technology; transfer; title 18	68
	HB 2074	178	public safety employees; omnibus	109
	HB 2103	94	<del>technical correction; contact with relatives</del> (NOW: service providers; domestic violence)	84
	HB 2377	43	criminal sentencing; restoration of rights	100
	HB 2537	333	supreme court justices; number	101
	HB 2701	119	criminal justice; budget reconciliation; 2016-2017.	6
13	SB 1018	139	aid; execution of process; injury	94
	SB 1106	20	food stamp benefits; unlawful use	78
	SB 1214	25	criminal trials; location	94
	SB 1266	132	firearms; state preemption; penalties	108
	SB 1286	154	internet sex offender website; offenses	95
	SB 1294	157	<del>claims; licensed professionals; expert witness</del> (NOW: scanning devices; burglary; trespass; penalty)	95
	SB 1298	158	probation; juvenile; adult	96
	SB 1449	170	<del>unmanned aircraft; prohibited operations</del> (NOW: prohibited operations; unmanned aircraft)	112
	SB 1516	79	campaign finance amendments	98
	HB 2001	6 E	unlawful distribution of private images	99
	HB 2154	95	failure to appear; arrest; fingerprinting	109
	HB 2183	39	inmate body scans; contraband	109
	HB 2338	131	educational institutions; firearms; rights-of-way	72
	HB 2374	7	child prostitution; offense	100
	HB 2375	135	crime victims' rights; facility dog	100
	HB 2376	8	victim restitution; stipulated amount; hearings	100
	HB 2377	43	criminal sentencing; restoration of rights	100
	HB 2419	44	stalking; offense; definitions	100
	HB 2446	297	<del>prohibited weapon; definition; exclusions</del> (NOW: prohibited weapon; exclusions; definition)	73
	HB 2539	105	sex offender registration; petition; termination	101
	HB 2548	249	<del>postsecondary campuses; public forums; activities</del> (NOW: public forums; activities; postsecondary campuses)	36
	HB 2701	119	criminal justice; budget reconciliation; 2016-2017.	6
14	SB 1169	268	mental health power of attorney	79
	SB 1296	270	guardianship; proceedings; ward's relationships	95
	SB 1413	165	fiduciary access to digital assets.	97
	HB 2467	199	fiduciary access to digital assets	62
15	SB 1117	48	school districts; adjacent ways; verification	28
	SB 1137	216	schools; CPR instruction.	28
	SB 1198	337	public library operation; third party contracts	64
	SB 1208	325	teacher certification; reciprocity	28
	SB 1219	110	<del>technical correction; public roadways</del> (NOW: extracurricular and athletic activities; accessories)	29

**TITLE INDEX (Cont'd)**

<b>A.R.S. TITLE</b>	<b>BILL NUMBER</b>	<b>CHAPTER NUMBER</b>	<b>SHORT TITLE</b>	<b>PAGE NUMBER</b>
15	SB 1237	150	<del>commission of Indian affairs; continuation</del> (NOW: governor's office on tribal relations)	65
	SB 1239	218 E	schools; state seal of bilitaracy	29
	SB 1240	310	<del>private postsecondary institutions; police officers</del> (NOW: peace officers; appointment; training)	107
	SB 1267	313	military service; postsecondary academic credit	29
	SB 1280	353	empowerment scholarship accounts; eligibility; administration	30
	SB 1322	58	community colleges; expenditure limitation	30
	SB 1350	208	<del>technical corrections; taxation</del> (NOW: online lodging; administration; definitions)	46
	SB 1376	225	school districts; consolidation; letter grades	30
	SB 1418	166	<del>state museum; fees; rulemaking</del> (NOW: fees; notice; posting; state museum)	66
	SB 1430	226	schools; achievement profiles; improvement plans	31
	SB 1438	317	<del>computer system; software; sale; lease</del> (NOW: software; computer system; sale; lease)	31
	SB 1457	112	<del>empowerment scholarships; persons with disabilities</del> (NOW: eligibility; empowerment scholarships; health insurance)	31
	SB 1502	229	CTE instructors; specialized teaching certificates	32
	SB 1516	79	campaign finance amendments	98
	SB 1523	173	truth in taxation; levy increases	48
	SB 1525	4 E	JTED restoration and reforms	1
	SB 1531	129	credit enhancement; budget reconciliation; 2016-2017	17
	SB 1537	130	higher education; budget reconciliation; 2016-2017	18
	HB 2054	177	debt limitations; net assessed value	49
	HB 2088	330	schools; assessments; surveys; informed consent	32
	HB 2190	331	education omnibus	33
	HB 2234	235	schools; audits; county school superintendent	34
	HB 2265	85	epinephrine auto-injectors	86
	HB 2271	238	universities; commercial paper	51
	HB 2294	87	charter schools; special education funding	34
	HB 2301	189	bonding; sale; premiums; refunding; refinance	51
	HB 2355	212	opioid antagonists; prescription; dispensing; administration	87
	HB 2476	242	school property; sales; leases; use	35
	HB 2481	364	schools; primary property tax rates	35
	HB 2544	10	schools; statewide achievement assessments; menu.	36
	HB 2547	11	universities; in-state tuition; AmeriCorps.	36
	HB 2548	249	<del>postsecondary campuses; public forums; activities</del> (NOW: public forums; activities; postsecondary campuses)	36
	HB 2615	250	campuses; free speech zone; prohibition	37
	HB 2620	138	education; certification renewal fees	37
	HB 2653	245	K-3 reading program; administration	37
	HB 2665	248	charter schools; preference; foster children	38
	HB 2666	372 W/O	governor's economic opportunity office; consolidation	27
	HB 2707	124	K-12 education; budget reconciliation; 2016-2017.	11
16	SB 1516	79	campaign finance amendments	98
	HB 2023	5	delivery; early ballots; limitation	69
	HB 2049	82	municipal, precinct office; online signatures	69
	HB 2050	176	federal office; online signature collection	69
	HB 2084	50	voter registration records; death records	69
	HB 2146	62	municipalities; property sale threshold; election	41

**TITLE INDEX (Cont'd)**

<b>A.R.S. TITLE</b>	<b>BILL NUMBER</b>	<b>CHAPTER NUMBER</b>	<b>SHORT TITLE</b>	<b>PAGE NUMBER</b>
16	HB 2296	346	charitable organizations; campaign finance disclosure	71
	HB 2297	347	political advertisements; contributors; disclosure	72
17	SB 1243	152	Mexican wolf; G&F approval; reporting	117
	SB 1361	224	G&F; heritage fund; expenditures	104
	SB 1530	128	agency consolidation; budget reconciliation; 2016-2017	17
	HB 2324	191	G&F; military spouses; resident licenses	106
18	HB 2013	80	information technology; transfer; title 18	68
19	SB 1516	79	campaign finance amendments	98
	HB 2015	60	publicity pamphlets; counties; municipalities	69
	HB 2428	296	publicity pamphlets; arguments; electronic submittal	73
20	SB 1363	278	insurance coverage; telemedicine	58
	SB 1494	113	insurance; prohibited inducements; exceptions	59
	HB 2002	358	insurance premium tax reduction	2
	HB 2129	180	uninsured and underinsured motorist coverage	59
	HB 2144	37	genetic testing; informed consent	59
	HB 2149	38	domestic surplus lines insurance; fees	59
	HB 2188	51	insurance; risk management; solvency assessment	60
	HB 2238	65	<del>insurance; identity theft group policies</del> (NOW: identity theft group policies; insurance)	60
	HB 2239	360	<del>technical correction; insurance; uniform plans</del> (NOW: premium tax credit; reciprocal insurers)	50
	HB 2264	42	insurance; prescription eye drops; refills	60
	HB 2306	100	healthcare providers; family members; coverage	61
	HB 2342	101	insurance; licensed entities	61
	HB 2445	363	motor vehicle insurance; nonrenewal	115
	HB 2553	201	insurance; risk retention groups	62
	HB 2692	303	<del>insurance; pharmacy benefits; audits; pricing</del> (NOW: insurance; pharmacy benefits; audit procedures)	93
21	SB 1039	106	<del>jury service; eight-year exemption</del> (NOW: grand jury; excuse; jury service)	94
22	HB 2288	252	constables; duties; training; discipline	110
23	SB 1323	26	vexatious litigants; workers' compensation	21
	SB 1420	327	industrial commission; compensation	22
	SB 1500	356	industrial commission of Arizona; omnibus	22
	SB 1516	79	campaign finance amendments	98
	SB 1530	128	agency consolidation; budget reconciliation; 2016-2017	17
	HB 2114	231	<del>independent business status; declaration</del> (NOW: declaration; independent business status)	23
	HB 2191	233	<del>real estate; fund; prosecutor</del> (NOW: employee scheduling; preemption)	24
	HB 2222	185	employment security; omnibus	24
	HB 2240	186	workers' compensation; modifications	24
	HB 2310	293	biological products; prescription orders	87
	HB 2579	203	nonwage compensation; minimum wage	25
	HB 2652	210	independent contractors; criteria	26
	HB 2666	372 W/O	governor's economic opportunity office; consolidation	27
25	SB 1297	271	paternity; preliminary injunction	96
	SB 1299	272	child support action; affirmative defense	96
	SB 1307	159	community property; life sentence; spouse	96
	HB 2488	104	sexual assault; parental rights; prohibition	101
26	SB 1212	147	national guard; peace officers; appointment	107
	SB 1213	308	adjutant general; national guard rules	107
	SB 1530	128	agency consolidation; budget reconciliation; 2016-2017	17

**TITLE INDEX (Cont'd)**

<b>A.R.S. TITLE</b>	<b>BILL NUMBER</b>	<b>CHAPTER NUMBER</b>	<b>SHORT TITLE</b>	<b>PAGE NUMBER</b>
26	HB 2703	121	government; budget reconciliation; 2016-2017.	8
27	SB 1530 HB 2613	128 371	agency consolidation; budget reconciliation; 2016-2017 regulatory boards; licensing; revisions	17 26
28	SB 1008 SB 1228 SB 1240 SB 1241 SB 1295 SB 1357 SB 1358 SB 1398 SB 1449 SB 1492 SB 1530 HB 2013 HB 2022 HB 2032 HB 2145 HB 2153 HB 2171 HB 2248 HB 2249 HB 2250 HB 2251 HB 2348 HB 2444 HB 2483 HB 2509 HB 2535 HB 2591 HB 2666 HB 2703	12 E 57 310 55 339 276 277 163 170 171 128 80 174 175 182 213 232 29 116 66 52 193 256 258 E 261 263 370 372 W/O 121	VLT; fee exemptions; first responders <del>DUI; drugs; ignition interlock requirement</del> (NOW: ignition interlock requirement; DUI; drugs) <del>private postsecondary institutions; police officers</del> (NOW: peace officers; appointment; training) photo radar prohibition; state highways DUI; watercraft; medical practitioner; authorization vehicle certificates of title motor vehicle dealer licensing fuel taxes; streets and highways <del>unmanned aircraft; prohibited operations</del> (NOW: prohibited operations; unmanned aircraft) taxi, limousines, livery vehicles agency consolidation; budget reconciliation; 2016-2017 information technology; transfer; title 18 special plates; regionally accredited institutions speed limits; local authority historic federal highway; special plates VLT exemption; military members; spouses weights and measures; omnibus autocycles; definition; class D licenses ADOT; authorized third parties ADOT advertising; sponsorship; nonhighway assets commercial motor vehicles motor vehicle dealers; compensation <del>auxiliary containers; scrap metal dealers</del> (NOW: towing; bond requirement) municipal population estimates; use vehicle equipment; lighting <del>community college boards; terms; duration</del> (NOW: motor vehicle dealers; titles; licensing) civil traffic violations; alternative service governor's economic opportunity office; consolidation government; budget reconciliation; 2016-2017.	11 111 107 111 95 111 112 112 112 112 17 68 113 113 113 105 113 114 114 114 114 115 2 115 115 116 27 8
29	SB 1356 HB 2447	354 322	business entities; shareholders; officers; directors business entities; database; posting; requirements	21 74
30	SB 1060 SB 1096 SB 1530	107 E 141 128	<del>Arizona power authority; continuation</del> (NOW: power authority; hearings; continuation; audit) medical radiologic technology agency consolidation; budget reconciliation; 2016-2017	20 78 17
31	SB 1132 HB 2515 HB 2701	143 262 119	executive clemency board; salary; duties prisoner education services budget; uses criminal justice; budget reconciliation; 2016-2017.	94 110 6
32	SB 1096 SB 1105 SB 1112 SB 1193 SB 1256 SB 1270 SB 1300 SB 1327	141 266 267 336 352 221 49 274	medical radiologic technology acupuncture board; licensure; qualifications pharmacists; scope of practice real estate licenses; broker possession drug lab remediation; assayers; repeal pest management division respiratory care examiners hospitals; dieticians; prescriptions; diet orders	78 78 79 20 65 104 80 81

**TITLE INDEX (Cont'd)**

<b>A.R.S. TITLE</b>	<b>BILL NUMBER</b>	<b>CHAPTER NUMBER</b>	<b>SHORT TITLE</b>	<b>PAGE NUMBER</b>
32	SB 1417	56	distributed energy generation systems	117
	SB 1422	167	board of technical registration; omnibus	22
	SB 1444	282	board of nursing; licensure; complaints	82
	SB 1445	283	health care services; patient education	82
	SB 1460	284	pharmacy board; manufacturers; dietary supplements	83
	SB 1474	77	human fetus; embryo; prohibited actions	83
	SB 1530	128	agency consolidation; budget reconciliation; 2016-2017	17
	HB 2035	251	cosmetology; omnibus	23
	HB 2109	288	pharmacists; licensure	85
	HB 2183	39	inmate body scans; contraband	109
	HB 2225	98	radiologic technology; out-of-state licensed practitioners	85
	HB 2265	85	epinephrine auto-injectors	86
	HB 2292	188	<del>barber licenses; education qualifications</del> (NOW: education qualifications; barber licenses)	25
	HB 2310	293	biological products; prescription orders	87
	HB 2355	212	opioid antagonists; prescription; dispensing; administration	87
	HB 2359	68	physician assistants; continuing medical education	88
	HB 2362	294	<del>technical correction; AHCCCS; application process</del> (NOW: nurse licensure compact)	88
	HB 2371	241	postsecondary education board; exceptions; continuation	34
	HB 2448	30	audits; accountants; reciprocity privilege	74
	HB 2475	348	funeral establishments; procurement organizations	25
	HB 2502	137	medical licensure compact	90
	HB 2503	298	psychologists; licensure compact	91
	HB 2504	299	<del>revenue department; technical correction</del> (NOW: physical therapy licensure compact)	91
HB 2613	371	regulatory boards; licensing; revisions	26	
33	SB 1362	315	mobile home, RV parks; prohibition	21
	SB 1496	343	homeowners' associations; director removal	67
	SB 1498	172	homeowners' associations; fees; hearings; elections	67
	SB 1504	59	drop box; private property; consent	68
	SB 1530	128	agency consolidation; budget reconciliation; 2016-2017	17
	HB 2013	80	information technology; transfer; title 18	68
	HB 2106	230	homeowners' associations; enforcement grace period	70
	HB 2172	83	planned communities; architectural designs; approval	70
	HB 2259	236	mobile home removal; licensure; noncompliance	24
	HB 2304	253	mobile home parks; tree maintenance	25
	HB 2382	254	property; declaration amendment; procedure	73
	HB 2555	202	judgment liens; recorded information statement	63
	34	SB 1530	128	agency consolidation; budget reconciliation; 2016-2017
HB 2233		234	public buildings; applicable fire codes	71
HB 2268		237	construction contracts; bonds; notice requirements	25
35	SB 1244	219	fire districts; wildland fires; budgets	103
	SB 1348	340	county treasurer; warrants; electronic transfers	45
	SB 1529	127	budget procedures; 2016-2017	16
	SB 1530	128	agency consolidation; budget reconciliation; 2016-2017	17
	SB 1531	129	credit enhancement; budget reconciliation; 2016-2017	17
	SB 1537	130	higher education; budget reconciliation; 2016-2017	18
	HB 2054	177	debt limitations; net assessed value	49
	HB 2146	62	municipalities; property sale threshold; election	41
	HB 2301	189	bonding; sale; premiums; refunding; refinance	51
	HB 2538	334	municipal bonds; tax levy	54
	HB 2617	46	Israel; boycotts; contracts; investments	42

**TITLE INDEX (Cont'd)**

<b>A.R.S. TITLE</b>	<b>BILL NUMBER</b>	<b>CHAPTER NUMBER</b>	<b>SHORT TITLE</b>	<b>PAGE NUMBER</b>
35	HB 2666 HB 2703	372 W/O 121	governor's economic opportunity office; consolidation government; budget reconciliation; 2016-2017.	27 8
36	SB 1104 SB 1112 SB 1169  SB 1238 SB 1251 SB 1270 SB 1283 SB 1289 SB 1324 SB 1327 SB 1442  SB 1457  SB 1474 SB 1530 HB 2013 HB 2061 HB 2099 HB 2103 HB 2146 HB 2265 HB 2307 HB 2312 HB 2341 HB 2355 HB 2518 HB 2541 HB 2599 HB 2666 HB 2704 HB 2705	19 267 268  151 312 221 211 156 75 274 281  112  77 128 80 92 RFEIR 286 94 62 85 292 190 54 212 243 200 302 372 W/O 122 123	medical examiner; jurisdiction; death reporting pharmacists; scope of practice mental health power of attorney <del>advisory council; Indian health care</del> (NOW: tribes; child safety; health care) reviser's technical corrections; 2016 pest management division controlled substances prescription monitoring program 2016 tax correction act abortion clinics; medication abortions hospitals; dieticians; prescriptions; diet orders mental health services; information disclosure <del>empowerment scholarships; persons with disabilities</del> (NOW: eligibility; empowerment scholarships; health insurance) human fetus; embryo; prohibited actions agency consolidation; budget reconciliation; 2016-2017 information technology; transfer; title 18 <del>medical marijuana; pregnancy exclusion</del> (NOW: medical marijuana; pregnancy; signage) developmental disabilities; terminology; settings <del>technical correction; contact with relatives</del> (NOW: service providers; domestic violence) municipalities; property sale threshold; election epinephrine auto-injectors anatomical gifts; procurement organizations; licensure advisory council; Indian health care. potlucks; regulation exemption opioid antagonists; prescription; dispensing; administration <del>schools; auxiliary operations fund; accounts</del> (NOW: regulatory exemption; school garden produce) <del>gold bonds; study committee</del> (NOW: primitive campgrounds; exemption; definition) AHCCCS; provider participation; exclusions governor's economic opportunity office; consolidation budget reconciliation; health; 2016-2017. human services; budget reconciliation; 2016-2017.	78 79 79 79 65 104 80 45 81 81 82  31  83 17 68 83 84 84 41 86 86 87 87 87  36 106 42 27 9 10
37	SB 1189 SB 1190 SB 1244 SB 1433 SB 1530 HB 2585 HB 2666	145 33 219 169 128 265 372 W/O	department of forestry conservation districts; education centers fire districts; wildland fires; budgets private lands; use; enjoyment agency consolidation; budget reconciliation; 2016-2017 national monuments; justification; litigation governor's economic opportunity office; consolidation	117 117 103 41 17 42 27
38	SB 1037 SB 1160 SB 1428 SB 1485 SB 1516 SB 1521	304 74 E 2 78 79 318	ASRS; board delegation; benefit determinations CORP; reverse deferred retirement option PSPRS modifications payroll deductions; charitable contributions; prohibition campaign finance amendments <del>technical correction; traffic violations</del> (NOW: officers; employees; payroll deductions; appeals)	44 44 47 67 98 109

**TITLE INDEX (Cont'd)**

<b>A.R.S. TITLE</b>	<b>BILL NUMBER</b>	<b>CHAPTER NUMBER</b>	<b>SHORT TITLE</b>	<b>PAGE NUMBER</b>
38	HB 2013	80	information technology; transfer; title 18	68
	HB 2019	90	credited service; military service purchase	48
	HB 2074	178	public safety employees; omnibus	109
	HB 2104	320 E	ASRS; retention of credited service	49
	HB 2123	289	<del>technical correction; bulk food; applicability</del> (NOW: corporation commission; conflict of interest)	99
	HB 2159	321	ASRS; rulemaking exemption	50
	HB 2160	96	ASRS; eligible rollovers	50
	HB 2247	41	county merit system; terms; hearings <del>occupational disease; post-traumatic stress disorder</del>	71
	HB 2350	240	(NOW: traumatic events counseling)	110
	HB 2429	196	local financial disclosure; electronic filings	73
	HB 2643	323	PSPRS; CORP; EORP; administration changes	56
HB 2703	121	government; budget reconciliation; 2016-2017.	8	
39	HB 2383	194	<del>supreme court; reports; website posting</del> (NOW: public records; law enforcement)	100
40	SB 1163	23	underground facility; damage; notice	103
	SB 1240	310	<del>private postsecondary institutions; police officers</del> (NOW: peace officers; appointment; training)	107
	SB 1309	222	corporation commission; electronic filings	20
	SB 1530	128	agency consolidation; budget reconciliation; 2016-2017	17
	HB 2123	289	<del>technical correction; bulk food; applicability</del> (NOW: corporation commission; conflict of interest)	99
41	SB 1040	140	department of administration; continuation	64
	SB 1042	13	Prescott historical society; continuation	64
	SB 1043	14	state personnel board; continuation	64
	SB 1045	15	pioneers' home; miners hospital; continuation	64
	SB 1056	17	recycled materials; purchase; agencies; repeal	64
	SB 1059	47	oil and gas commission; continuation	20
	SB 1060	107 E	<del>Arizona power authority; continuation</del> (NOW: power authority; hearings; continuation; audit)	20
	SB 1095	215	department of revenue; continuation	44
	SB 1096	141	medical radiologic technology	78
	SB 1109	350	Arizona health facilities authority; continuation	79
	SB 1118	108	office of tourism; continuation	20
	SB 1119	142	board of technical registration; continuation	20
	SB 1120	22	boxing commission; continuation	20
	SB 1151	305	ASRS; continuation	44
	SB 1152	306	PSPRS; EORP; CORP; continuation	44
	SB 1189	145	department of forestry	117
	SB 1196	146	<del>tax anticipation bonds; technical correction</del> (NOW: silver alert; Alzheimer's disease)	107
	SB 1207	269	department of transportation; continuation.	111
	SB 1210	24	resource center fund; purposes	107
	SB 1211	307	victim compensation fund; allocations	94
SB 1226	149	department of homeland security; continuation	107	
SB 1237	150	<del>commission of Indian affairs; continuation</del> (NOW: governor's office on tribal relations)	65	
SB 1247	311	prisoners; community reentry; work program	108	
SB 1251	312	reviser's technical corrections; 2016	65	
SB 1255	34	vehicle emissions inspection program; continuation	104	
SB 1270	221	pest management division	104	
SB 1289	156	2016 tax correction act	45	

**TITLE INDEX (Cont'd)**

<b>A.R.S. TITLE</b>	<b>BILL NUMBER</b>	<b>CHAPTER NUMBER</b>	<b>SHORT TITLE</b>	<b>PAGE NUMBER</b>
41	SB 1388	355	rulemaking exemption; one-year review	66
	SB 1411	341	industries for blind; repeal; successor	22
	SB 1414	316	electronic legal material.	97
	SB 1418	166	<del>state museum; fees; rulemaking</del> (NOW: fees; notice; posting; state museum)	66
	SB 1421	328	boards; commissions; compensation; expenses	67
	SB 1435	342	racing commission; continuation; conforming changes	104
	SB 1438	317	<del>computer system; software; sale; lease</del> (NOW: software; computer system; sale; lease)	31
	SB 1487	35	state law; local violations; penalties	67
	SB 1500	356	industrial commission of Arizona; omnibus	22
	SB 1501	114	Arizona commerce authority; continuation; report	23
	SB 1516	79	campaign finance amendments	98
	SB 1524	209	regulatory actions; limitation	68
	SB 1529	127	budget procedures; 2016-2017	16
	SB 1530	128	agency consolidation; budget reconciliation; 2016-2017	17
	SB 1531	129	credit enhancement; budget reconciliation; 2016-2017	17
	HB 2013	80	information technology; transfer; title 18	68
	HB 2033	319	post-9/11 veteran education relief fund	109
	HB 2099	286	developmental disabilities; terminology; settings	84
	HB 2100	115	state agency reports; electronic submission	84
	HB 2103	94	<del>technical correction; contact with relatives</del> (NOW: service providers; domestic violence)	84
	HB 2109	288	pharmacists; licensure	85
	HB 2154	95	failure to appear; arrest; fingerprinting	109
	HB 2165	64	peace officer memorial board; members	109
	HB 2171	232	weights and measures; omnibus	105
	HB 2222	185	employment security; omnibus	24
	HB 2233	234	public buildings; applicable fire codes	71
	HB 2259	236	mobile home removal; licensure; noncompliance	24
	HB 2260	134	foster care review board; continuation	85
	HB 2304	253	mobile home parks; tree maintenance	25
	HB 2337	362	regulation; deficiencies; opportunity to correct	72
	HB 2371	241	postsecondary education board; exceptions; continuation	34
	HB 2377	43	criminal sentencing; restoration of rights	100
	HB 2388	214	qualified disability expenses; eligible individuals	88
	HB 2448	30	audits; accountants; reciprocity privilege	74
	HB 2450	198	expedited rulemaking; outdated rules	74
	HB 2451	89	release of prisoners; detainees; repeal	110
	HB 2487	365	state agencies; preapplication authorization; limitations	74
	HB 2495	366	sporting event tax revenue; tourism	3
	HB 2514	73	<del>restricted vehicle use; DUI; repeal</del> (NOW: restricted vehicle use; DUI; exemption)	110
	HB 2584	369	data center tax relief; qualification	26
	HB 2610	205	Indian nations; tribes; legislative day	75
	HB 2613	371	regulatory boards; licensing; revisions	26
	HB 2620	138	education; certification renewal fees	37
	HB 2634	206 E	agencies; enrollment; educational programs	37
	HB 2665	248	charter schools; preference; foster children	38
	HB 2666	372 W/O	governor's economic opportunity office; consolidation	27
	HB 2701	119	criminal justice; budget reconciliation; 2016-2017.	6
42	SB 1157	144	small property tax balance delinquency	44
	SB 1220	148	<del>game and fish; technical correction</del> (NOW: tribal college compact; renewal)	29

**TITLE INDEX (Cont'd)**

<b>A.R.S. TITLE</b>	<b>BILL NUMBER</b>	<b>CHAPTER NUMBER</b>	<b>SHORT TITLE</b>	<b>PAGE NUMBER</b>
42	SB 1246	153	corrections department; revolving fund uses	108
	SB 1288	155	internal revenue code conformity	45
	SB 1289	156	2016 tax correction act	45
	SB 1310	223	TPT exemption; billboard rentals	20
	SB 1350	208	<del>technical corrections; taxation</del> (NOW: online lodging; administration; definitions)	46
	SB 1381	76	wine; direct shipment	21
	SB 1432	168	<del>private property; acquisition; United States</del> (NOW: conservation easements; tax classification; registry)	41
	SB 1487	35	state law; local violations; penalties	67
	SB 1492	171	taxis, limousines, livery vehicles	112
	SB 1505	357	<del>natural gas delivery; tax exemption</del> (NOW: tax exemption; natural gas delivery)	48
	SB 1523	173	truth in taxation; levy increases	48
	SB 1530	128	agency consolidation; budget reconciliation; 2016-2017	17
	HB 2025	359	utilities TPT; sales of propane	49
	HB 2133	181	TPT; exemption; aerial applicators	50
	HB 2171	232	weights and measures; omnibus	105
	HB 2326	361	agricultural feed; sales; tax exemption	52
	HB 2449	197	taxation; self-reported errors; injured spouses	53
	HB 2483	258 E	municipal population estimates; use	2
	HB 2533	367	charter aircraft; tax exemption	54
	HB 2536	368	fine art; TPT exemption	54
	HB 2584	369	data center tax relief; qualification	26
	HB 2613	371	regulatory boards; licensing; revisions	26
	HB 2674	373	TPT exemption; amateur races	56
	HB 2676	374	<del>tax credit; title I schools</del> (NOW: utilities; manufacturing; smelting; TPT)	57
	HB 2708	125	revenue; budget reconciliation; 2016-2017	13
	43	HB 2448	30	audits; accountants; reciprocity privilege
SB 1487		35	state law; local violations; penalties	67
HB 2103		94	<del>technical correction; contact with relatives</del> (NOW: service providers; domestic violence)	84
SB 1216		109	charitable donations; tax credit amounts	44
HB 2697		118	bonus depreciation; budget reconciliation; 2016-2017.	3
HB 2708		125	revenue; budget reconciliation; 2016-2017	13
SB 1288		155	internal revenue code conformity	45
SB 1289		156	2016 tax correction act	45
HB 2388		214	qualified disability expenses; eligible individuals	88
SB 1137		216	schools; CPR instruction.	28
SB 1217		309	charitable tax credit; contribution date	45
HB 2190		331	education omnibus	33
HB 2666		372 W/O	governor's economic opportunity office; consolidation	27
44	SB 1003	31	securities; exempt transactions	58
	SB 1005	32	private fund advisers; exemption	58
	SB 1248	351	<del>body of water; aggregate mining</del> (NOW: pet store operators; dealers; regulations)	103
	SB 1358	277	motor vehicle dealer licensing	112
	SB 1375	279	telephone solicitations	21
	SB 1417	56	distributed energy generation systems	117
	SB 1425	329	securities; salesmen; registration exemptions	58
	HB 2013	80	information technology; transfer; title 18	68
	HB 2132	36	lead acid battery sales; fees	23
	HB 2224	84	private firearm transactions; prohibited encumbrances	71

**TITLE INDEX (Cont'd)**

<b>A.R.S. TITLE</b>	<b>BILL NUMBER</b>	<b>CHAPTER NUMBER</b>	<b>SHORT TITLE</b>	<b>PAGE NUMBER</b>
44	HB 2302	53	securities; issuers; website operators	61
	HB 2303	67	exempt transactions; securities registration	61
	HB 2343	239	<del>unclaimed property; revenue department contracts</del> (NOW: unclaimed property; auditor contingency contracts)	52
	HB 2363	102	personal information; breach; records; exception	88
	HB 2386	69	patent troll prevention act	25
	HB 2535	263	<del>community college boards; terms; duration</del> (NOW: motor vehicle dealers; titles; licensing)	115
	HB 2594	301	tobacco master settlement; sales data	56
	HB 2666	372 W/O	governor's economic opportunity office; consolidation	27
45	SB 1191	217	water protection fund; conservation; supply	117
	HB 2291	86	groundwater; waterlogged area exemption; date	119
46	SB 1108	21	application for public assistance; requirements	78
	HB 2261	290	electronic benefit transfers; prohibitions; violations	85
	HB 2262	187	child care assistance	86
	HB 2388	214	qualified disability expenses; eligible individuals	88
	HB 2452	133	cash assistance; eligibility; children	90
	HB 2461	72	lifespan respite care; program termination	90
47	SB 1357	276	vehicle certificates of title	111
	HB 2013	80	information technology; transfer; title 18	68
	HB 2535	263	<del>community college boards; terms; duration</del> (NOW: motor vehicle dealers; titles; licensing)	115
48	SB 1244	219	fire districts; wildland fires; budgets	103
	HB 2125	179	district boundary modifications; parcel lines	49
	HB 2197	183	fire districts; merger; consolidation	50
	HB 2198	97	<del>fire districts; vacancies; board operations</del> (NOW: vacancies; fire districts; board operations)	70
	HB 2301	189	bonding; sale; premiums; refunding; refinance	51
	HB 2308	88	special health care districts; treasurer	52
	HB 2373	295	regional transportation authority; membership; election	114
	HB 2440	9	municipal improvement districts; formation election	53
	HB 2474	257	<del>county floodplain regulations; mobile homes</del> (NOW: mobile homes; county floodplain regulations)	119
	HB 2561	264	sanitary district refunding bonds	54
	HB 2622	244	water; improvement districts; tax limit	56
	HB 2635	335	municipalities; taxes and fees; notification	75
49	HB 2666	372 W/O	governor's economic opportunity office; consolidation	27
	SB 1251	312	reviser's technical corrections; 2016	65
	SB 1256	352	drug lab remediation; assayers; repeal	65
	SB 1530	128	agency consolidation; budget reconciliation; 2016-2017	17
	HB 2325	192	environment; water quality amendments	119
	HB 2337	362	regulation; deficiencies; opportunity to correct	72
	HB 2666	372 W/O	governor's economic opportunity office; consolidation	27
	HB 2702	120	environment; budget reconciliation; 2016-2017.	7

**1<sup>st</sup> SPECIAL SESSION (2015)**

<b>A.R.S. TITLE</b>	<b>BILL NUMBER</b>	<b>CHAPTER NUMBER</b>	<b>SHORT TITLE</b>	<b>PAGE NUMBER</b>
15	HB 2001	1	schools; base level; appropriations.	39